
From: Boys & Girls Clubs of America <noreply@fundraiseup.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 1:11 PM 
Subject: Boys & Girls Clubs of America thanks you for your donation! 
 

 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  
  

 

 

 

  
 

 

THANK YOU!! 

  
 
  

Thank you Ian! 
  

  

 
  

While the pandemic continues to present unrelenting obstacles for 

the kids and families that Boys & Girls Clubs serve, we know the 

future is bright. That’s thanks to you. Your donation will give kids the 

urgent support they need to get through today’s continuing 
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challenges while providing the relationships and resources to prepare 

them for college, careers and life. Because you’ve chosen to be 

here for us, we’ll do whatever it takes to be here for them.  
  

 

  

 
  

Your gift will...  
  

• Help Clubs provide food and basic necessities to kids and 

families affected by the pandemic and deepening inequities  

• Provide a safe place where kids can learn and grow so 

parents can keep working  

• Help reduce learning losses by ensuring kids have devices 

to access schoolwork and a nurturing environment to 

participate in e-learning  

  

 
  

Thank you for making futures bright for kids in our communities. Your 

simple act of kindness is already making a big impact that will last a 

lifetime.  
  

 

  
 
  

Consider doubling your gift to help at-risk youth. If your employer 

matches gifts, you could double your impact. Learn more about 

employer matching →  
  

 

  
 
  

You're making an important impact for our youth, and we're so 

grateful.  
  

 

  
 
  

Sincerely,  
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Boys & Girls Clubs of America    

  
 
  

 
   

 

  
 

 
  
 

 
  

 
  
 

 
  

 
  
 

 
  

 
  
 

 
  

 
 

  
  

  

  
 

  

  
 

Your official receipt is attached to this email. 
 

 
 

  
  
 

 

THIS IS A ONE-TIME DONATION 
  

Your bank credit card statement may incorrectly identify this 

as a recurring subscription. 
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 Manage my donation 

  
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

  
 

  
 

  

 

  

  
 Contact us with any questions 

  
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

  
 

  
Boys & Girls Club of America is a registered charity with Tax ID 13-5562976. 

  

1275 Peachtree St NE 

  
Atlanta, GA 30309 USA 

  

(404) 487-5700 
  

  
  

donor_relations@BGCA.org 
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